HISTORY OF THE ¥3ST ROCK METHODIST CHURCH

In the peaseful rural community of 73ST ROCK, locatsd seven milss southwast of
Pine City, there stands a wooden fmme church and parsonags, ths symbol of spiritual
stzength for sam 63 years. There the people of this fins rural commmity havs as-
sociated thsmselives with the Methodist cmurchy first under the direction of tis
Nor thwest Swedish Confersnce, and after this conference united with ths Amsriocan
Methodist Conferemce, under the direction of the Minns sota Jonference of ths Me th-
odist clmrche In ths early days of the ploneer spirit, pastors prsached loud and
long against the sins of drwjlmsn wicksdness, and instillad ths fear of God in the
Swedish immegrantse. .

During the cold winter months Swunday School was often disbanded from Christmas
unt il spring, with worship services ofsen held in ths homss dus to ths cold and
snow. The psople and children were happy to gather again in the church in ths spring
and meet with the ir nsighbors and friends in worship after ths long cold wintex,

The WEST RCCK ochmrch was organized in Septembsr, 1897 by the Rev. A. G. Olson,
Distriot Supsrintendent of ths Northwest Swedish Conference, who served to bring
religion to the newly organized commnitye Following in 1898 the church was served
by Je Ae Fillmar to 1901, and then by the Bav. Charles S. Rydell who served far eight
years, and did much to stablize ths work in the community. During two periods, 1913Z-
1921, and 1926 - 1931 the Bev. Claus Johnson-ssrved ths church and it made rsal pro-
gress. During the second period ths use of the Swed ish language was displeasing to
the poung peopls and under ths following pastorate of Clmrles Swanson and Zlmsr
Bloomquist the Swedish service was hald only ocoasiomally for the older people.
4ith ths coming of Russgll Honeywsll the cmrch has not had any Swed ish services,
since 1939. My, Honsywell was a student and was married while at Jast Rook, and
went to Asbury College, and later with his wife and two children became a missionay
in the Philipine Islands, ahd is still servinz thers in 1960. Ralph Steel cams Oct.l,
1941 and left to enter ths service as Chaplain in 1945,

The orignal church and parsonage burned in 1913, The fire started from a gas
lamp during the evening service. There was a strong north wind, and without any watez
or fire departmsnt to fight the blaze, both the church and pgrsonage were soon de=
stroyade At that time Mrs, Jomson had with her the Reve Marlin Johnson of our
confersnce, then a child of néme month, whom she carried out to safetys o oms was
hurt, but the propsrty was a total loss, sxcept for $2500,00 insurance. Under the
leadership of the Bave Claus Johnson the cmurch and parsonage was rebuilt in 1914,
The farmers cut logs and domated the lumber, and also much labor, anabling the
rebullding. 7The church 1s thankful for the pionsers,

In 1957 the cmrch was moved south on tls property, since it stood in the way
of the nsw highway 70, $1800.,00 was paid to ths cmrch by the highway department to
help in this move. Tye church also planned to build classroams and a serving osnter
which is badly nseded in our community for S,xnday School, /eSeCeS. 8t0. At pressnt
ncthing has been dons.

The community while now 50% Catholic and Lutheran, still locks on ths 1ittle
church as the center 00 much good that has coms into the 1ifs of th people of est
f:’oof. 4agh pascor has made a contribution to the l1ifs of our commiini ty and aoms
Om’s life is better because of the witness of tia Christian faith, One young man,
ths Rev. Marlen Johnson, oldest son of Mr. and lrs, Axel Johnson, has answered ths

call to the ministry and is an astive membe ¥
of tha Minnesota Conference, now serving
;h%IContemial Church of St. Paul. Many other youth have left our comnunity to render
oble service in other fields. Tms present membership looks forward to a greater min-
istry with coming generations in tha eventful days that 1ie ahsad. The tean-agers,soms

Juniors and seniors havs continued iz Sunday Sohoal. Ths church has a fine gouth cholr,
and an active MYP and WeSeCoeSe There is a churchmembership of 65 at pressnte




Hdaze of paators when appointed when removed

A, Go Olson 1897 1897

Je Ay Willmax 1897 1901

Charles Rydell 1901 1909

Charles Hedesen 1909 1911

A. M, Bus 1911 1913

Claus Johnson 1913 192%

Lois Johnson 1921 1926

Claus Johnson 1926 1931

Charles Swanson 1931 1934, Denham ¥ Windeny
Elmer Bloamquist 1934 1938 = Bslgrade

Nels ¥. Bord 1938 1939

Bussall Honmeywell Sept 1939 Sept 1940 Missionary to .ilipi:
Donmald lathrop Dec. 1940 June 1941

Balph Cs Stesls 1941 1945 want as army ochapldin.
Harry W. Bell D.D. Oct. 1945 June 1946 = had also North Branc
Lynn J. King June 1946 April 1947 :
Banond L. Rigkards April 1947 Aug. 1948

Stanley B. Anderson Octe. 1948 May 1951

William O. Knals Aug 1953 Dace 1954

Jom M. White Jan. 1955 July 1956

WeB.Os Baker July 1966 still pastor 1961

Soms speical names and comments

Mrs. Axel Johnson = 2¢ years S.5. Teachsr, Pres. of W.3«CeSe 8nd many yeﬁro lay membe
of the Annual Chnference, and still is.

Krs. Anderson S.S. Supt. for many years

Mys. Hambet J§hnucmfo: 20 yearse Ladiss Aid Treasurer
Mrs. Ardell Strims

Te Ae Willmar first regular minister

Louis Jghnson firstordianed minister

The above history was prepared by irs. Axel Johnson = church historian and sent to
the Historical Society January 1, 1961,
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